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First Assistant District Attorney - ’ _ ' - ANDREW J, NATALO

. Assistant District Attortieys

Mr Ralph Lee Yendell JP 2695
HB 2037. :
SCI Forrest

PO Box 945

Marienville, PA 16239

RE: Letter of Sepiember 29, 20 13

Dear Mr. Yendelil;

On October 5, 20135, this office received a letter from you dated September 29, 2015,
regarding “non—comphance RTKL appeal”

o Any docmnents that we have sent to you are cop1es of documents as they exist in our
files. . .

RANC]S 7. SCHUI:TZ ESQL——‘
stric Attorney '

' FJS/_erl '

——



Francis Schultz : ‘ : . :

From: o ‘ Francis Schultz :

Sent: - _ Monday, March 23, 2015 3:37 PM

To: . ‘ Keith Gushard (kgushard@meadvilletribune.com) : :

Subject: : -+ Appeal of Right to Know Request regarding the photographs of the fiving conditions of

. Tiffany and Mark Whitman .

Mr. Gushard,

On March 9, 2015, I informed you via letter that you had until March 17, 2015, to provide me with any -
documents in support of your right to know request that was denied by Right to Know Officer Paula
 DiGiacomo regarding the aforementioned photographs. As of today I have not received anything from
you o S _ _ _ SR e

| Your appeétl is denied because the information requested is exempt from disclosure pursuant to 65 .
P.S. section 67.708(b)(16)(ii). Please be advised that this correspondence will serve to close this

record with our office as permitted by law.

District Attorney Francis J. Schultz

Crawford County Courthouse
Meadville, PA 16335
(814) 333-7455






